ﬁ
y City Hall, 426 Brant Street
Burlington

July 19, 2023

Ricki Allum

Application Assessment Officer

Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
Client Services and Permissions Branch

135 St. Clair Avenue West

Toronto, ON M4V 1PS

RE: Ministry Reference # 1000221962 — Greenflow Environmental Services
Amendment to Environmental Compliance Approval No. A680198 and ERO
Reference #019-7199

Please be advised that City of Burlington staff have reviewed the Zoning Bylaw
requirements which apply to the above referenced file and have the following
comments:

¢ Medical waste including pharmaceutical storage and disposal would be prohibited
‘at the facility’. The collection of biomedical waste for SHARPS is permitted only,
pending removal to an authorized disposal site.

e Hazardous waste storage is permitted (not prohibited in GE1 zone).

e A waste transfer station* would be permitted for the temporary storage and sorting
of domestic or industrial waste pending removal to an authorized disposal site.

¢ A waste transfer station* for ‘outside processing and manufacturing’ would not be
permitted.

* Waste Transfer Station - A building or buildings for the temporary storage and sorting
of domestic or industrial waste pending removal to an authorized disposal site. All
outside storage, including storage of waste, and all outside processing and
manufacturing is prohibited.

Please let us know if you required any additional information.

Regards,
(submitted electronically)

Lynn Robichaud
Manager of Environmental Sustainability
Environment, Infrastructure and Community Services

cc: Jamie Tellier, Director, Community Planning, City of Burlington



